

Work Plan UCTN Los Angeles – Singapore

Time	Topic 1	Topic 2	Goal	Comment
Face –to Face meeting LA	Introduction of Issues identified Study Group		Review of issues identified by Study Group	Introduction of topic
November conference call		Discussion GAC request for comments		Additional topic, resulting from LA meeting and request for comments GAC sub-group.
November conference call	First reading of the issues, deferred until December meeting			Are issues as represented relevant/ presented properly? What is missing /should be adjusted? Should some of the issues be further elaborated?
December Conference call	First reading Issues section	Initial discussion on Feasibility of harmonized framework	Assess feasibility of harmonized Framework	Are issues as represented relevant/ presented properly? What is missing /should be adjusted? Should some of the issues be further elaborated?
January Conference call	Second reading issues section	Discussion on Feasibility of harmonized framework	Assess feasibility of harmonized Framework, Progress Report	Discussion, Progress report
Singapore Face-to face	Second reading amended issues section if needed Discussion on Feasibility of harmonized	Discussion on Principles	Advise on feasibility	F-2 f meeting for at least 90 minutes.

Bart Boswinkel 11/26/2014 1:24 PM
Deleted: November conference call

Bart Boswinkel 11/26/2014 1:27 PM
Deleted: Are issues as represented relevant/ presented properly? What is missing /should be adjusted? Should some of the issues be further elaborated?

Bart Boswinkel 11/26/2014 1:25 PM
Deleted: Second

Bart Boswinkel 11/26/2014 1:27 PM
Deleted: Ibidem above, Introduction of topic

Bart Boswinkel 11/26/2014 1:25 PM
Deleted: Second reading amended issues section if needed

Bart Boswinkel 11/26/2014 1:28 PM
Deleted: approval

Bart Boswinkel 11/26/2014 1:28 PM
Deleted: Marrakesh

	framework			
--	-----------	--	--	--

